
C. I also did an EC in response the e-mail above.[}hould be able to find that. 
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b7C -1 
--Original Message-- 
From:) 	 I (CJIS) (FBI) 	b6 -1 
Sent: I uesday, September  28, 2004 07:51 
Tol 	 1(015) (FBI) 	

b7C -1 
 

Subject: FW; ACLU LITIGATION MATTER CONCERNING TREATMENT OF DETAINEES - DEADLINE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

You are the only one I can think of that might have anything regarding this email and attachment. 

-----original Message----- 	
b6 - 1 

From: MCKINSEY, WILLIAM G. (CMS) (FBI) 	 b7C -1 
Sent: Month September 27, 2004 6:53,04 	  
To 	 CJIS) (FBI); 	 [CMS) (FBI); 	 I); 

Ed)   IS) (FBI);I_ 	 (CRS) (FBI) 	 (CMS) 

	

(CMS) (F 	 S) (F8-1) 	 - 
Cc 	 (CJIS) (FBI) 	  CJIS) (FBI) 
Su 	 GATION M 1 [ER CONCERNING 	-MEW OF DETAINEES - DEADLINE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNIT CHIEFs, 

Reference the attached EC (197A-HQ-1469834, Serial 6 (s6.wpd)) 

Please comply with the following lead asap. 

All FBIHQ Divisions are requested to conduct searches for e-mails, work copies, and 
investigative notes created or obtained after 9111/01 and through 5/25/04,  which contain 
information concerning foreign detainees based upon the search parameters detailed above. 
Please respond via the leads menu for both positive and negative results of searches. 

b6 -1 

b7C - 1 

Please respond t 
expected. 

y noon, September 28, 2004. Positive or negative responses are 

Thanks, 

MCK 
William G. McKinsey 
Section Chief, ITMS 

DETAINEES-3814 

9/28/2004 
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